Deb Grﬂoz

From: jdyer@lakestevenswa.gov <noreply+6433f2229e779ddc@formstack.com>
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:44 AM

To: Deb Gregory

Subject: RCW 10.93.070: General Authority Peace Officer-Powers, Circumstances

Formstack Submission for form RCW 10.93.070: General Authority Peace Officer-
Powers, Circumstances

Submitted at 09/26/16 1:44 PM

Agency Name (Jurisdiction): ' | ' ' Lake Stevens Police Department

Roster of Washington State General Authority Law Enforcement I have reviewed the roster of

Agencies: Washington Stale General Authority
Law Enforcement Agencies.

I authorize the following agencies Police Powers in my tegally All General Authority Agencies in WA

recognized jurisdiction.: _ _ State : :

Additional Agencies:
Adams County:
Asotin County:
Benton County:
Chelan County:
Clallam Coqnty: |
Clark County:
Columbia County:
Cowlitz County:
Dougias Cou'nty:
Ferry County:
Franklin Couhty:
Garfield County:
Grant Cdunty:

Grays Harbor County:

Island County:



Jefferson County
.K:ng County
Kitsap County:
Kittitas County:
KEiCkitat.County:
'Lew:is:: é‘l_ﬁ_l'h!y;': E R
Lincoln County
_Mason Cuunty
Okanogan Caunty
.Pacnf:c County
Pend Oreille County
P:erce County
San Juan County:
Skagit County:
Skamania County:
snohoman county:
S?’Okane County:
Thurston County
'Wahkzakum County
Walla Walla County:
W"a“"’“’ Counw e
Whitmaﬁ Counfy:
Name of Authorizing individuai'

_'Job Tltle of Aathcnzmg lndiwduai

Email Address of Aathonzmg Individuat:

"Agency Name

Date of Form Completion Completion :

John Dyer

B ...C:ﬁi’ef_.of:fﬁ.qf_i_éé.; ST E R

jdyer@iakestevenswa.gov

L ."Lake Stevens Polsce Departmen{':__ ;'

Sep 19, 2016



By providing this information you are providing an electronic
signature authorizing your consent. RCW 9A.04.110(24)
establishes "signature includes any memorandum, mark, or sign
made with intent to authenticate any instrument or writing, or the
subscription of any person thereto.”:

This form will be posted to the WASPC website and will be
available for public access and review. Each agency should
mainiain a signed hard copy of their consent form.:

Terms | Privagy

1 have read and acknowledge this
statement. o '

| have read and acknowledge this
statement.

Copyright © 2016 Formstack, LLC. All rights reserved.
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Formstack, LLC
8604 Allisonville Rd.
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Indianapolis, IN 46250



